Request adding to agenda

To Civic Works Committee,

Attention: C. Rahman, Chair,

Re: 2.2 Blue Box Transition and Next Steps

Attached to this email is earlier discussion with J. Stanford, M.A., M.P.A. with a
response indicating "Updating to Committee/Council when more details are available!" .
Please see below! | have tried to follow the report on this agenda and don't see
anything on "Blooming Blue Box Disaster"

or questions included in email sent .

| would appreciate an answer to the questions raised and whether no impact either way
or Provincial actions on changes referred to.

Would appreciate the Committee record the answer in the minutes . Hopefully there is
no impact on London program as of the report today!

Bill Brock

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Stanford, Jay <jstanfor@london.ca>
To: bill brock
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 at 02:23:01 p.m. EDT
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Saturday Toronto Star

Hi Bill

Thanks for reaching out. We have been working closely with industry and other
municipalities. Several reports to Committee and Council on these matters.

All part of transition planning. We will be updating Committee/Council when more details
are known.

Cheers. . . Jay

Jay Stanford, M.A., M.P.A. (he/him)

Director, Climate Change, Environment & Waste Management
London

CANADA
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From: bill brock

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:20 PM
To: Stanford, Jay <JSTANFOR@London.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Saturday Toronto Star

Jay,

Toronto Star article "Ontario's looming Blue Box Disaster" on Saturday.
What is impact on London?

Role of regional centre for collection or disposing of ?

Revenue impact on London city costs?

Impact on Londoners?

Bill Brock
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